Mastercreation TFS

From: Sunil Ojha

Sent: 31 May 2024 13:24

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Dhananjay Singh; Sunil Sharma; Manoj Kumar; Parag Pandey; Sandeep Bhardwaj
Subject: RE: Vendor Code Block :- Rakyan Beverages

Dear Omkar,

As discussed please update vendor details as mentioned & please unblock codes for trading required details enclosed for reference

No. Old Name Updated Vendor Name GST Details Location
V1511 | Rakyan Beverages (P) Ltd. Raw Pressery Private Limited-Delhi 07AAGCR6808Q1Z0 | Delhi
V1513 | Rakyan Beverages Pvt Ltd Raw Pressery Private Limited-BLR 29AAGCR6808Q1ZI Bangalore
V2033 | Rakyan Beverages Pvt Ltd-Mumbai | Raw Pressery Private Limited-Goa & Mumbai | 27AAGCR6808Q1ZM | Goa & Mumbai
V2245 | Rakyan Beverages Private Limited | Raw Pressery Private Limited-HYD 36AAGCR6808Q1ZN | Hyderabad
Regards,
Sunil Ojha

From: Sunil Ojha

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 3:20 PM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>; Sunil Sharma <sunil.sharma@travelretail.in>; Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Vendor Code Block :- Rakyan Beverages

Dear Omkar,

As discussed please block mentioned vendor codes for procurement till further communications.

No. Name
V1511 | Rakyan Beverages (P) Ltd.
V1512 | Rakyan Beverages Pvt Ltd




V1513 | Rakyan Beverages Pvt Ltd
V2033 | Rakyan Beverages Pvt Ltd-Mumbai
V2245 | Rakyan Beverages Private Limited

Regards,
Sunil Ojha

From: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 2:39 PM

To: Sunil Ojha <sunil.ojha@travelretail.in>

Cc: Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>; Sunil Sharma <sunil.sharma@travelretail.in>
Subject: RE: Vendor Code Block :- Rakyan Beverages

Dear Sunil, please take this ahead with Safal team and get it close for procurement.

Regards,
Manoj Kumar

From: Sunil Sharma <sunil.sharma@travelretail.in>

Sent: 07 May 2024 14:36

To: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>

Cc: Sunil Ojha <sunil.ojha@travelretail.in>; Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>
Subject: Vendor Code Block :- Rakyan Beverages

Hi Manoj,

As discussed with you please block all the below mentioned vendor code of Rakyan Beverages for purchase, as we received stock from Raw
Pressery .

No. Name

V1511 | Rakyan Beverages (P) Ltd.

V1512 | Rakyan Beverages Pvt Ltd

V1513 | Rakyan Beverages Pvt Ltd

V2033 | Rakyan Beverages Pvt Ltd-Mumbai
V2245 | Rakyan Beverages Private Limited




Regards,

Sunil Kumar
Senior Manager - Distribution & Warehousing

Travel Retail Services Private Limited

9 LUnit No. E. &0 Covvrks Ground Floor, Warddmark 1, Asset Area 11, Asrocty
saenitality District. Indira Gandhd Intemation wart Naw Delki-1 10037
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